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BY HAND DELIVERY

FCC Office of the Secretary
Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

Re: Request to Cancel Special Temporary Authority
Cumulus Licensing LLC
Station WLZR(AM), Melbourne, Florida
Facility Identifier Number 60388
File Number BSTA-20131205BBE

Dear Ms. Dortch:

This letter, submitted in triplicate on behalf of Cumulus Licensing LLC
(“Cumulus”), notifies the FCC that Station WLZR(AM) is no longer operating at
reduced power pursuant to the Special Temporary Authority identified above and
requests cancellation of this Engineering STA. Cumulus notified the FCC that it
took this Station off the air and submitted a request to remain silent. See BLSTA-
20140115ACL. As aresult, Special Temporary Authority BSTA-20131205BBE is
no longer necessary.

If there are any questions about this Request, please contact undersigned counsel for
Cumulus Licensing LLC.

Sincerely,
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ark N. Lipp

G Mr. Jerome Manarchuck, Media Bureau, Audio Division, FCC
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